
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify 

Central Yavapai Fire District at (928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
Page 1 of 1 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Yavapai Fire District Board of 
Directors and the general public that the Central Yavapai Fire District will hold a meeting open to the public on Tuesday, 
October 18, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, 1133 W. 
Road 3 North, Chino Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any agenda item, pursuant 
to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal advice with the District’s Attorney on matters as set 
forth in the agenda item. The following topics and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, 
approval, or other action. All items are set for possible action. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER I ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. PUBLIC HEARING 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AMENDMENTS 

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

Those wishing to address the Central Yavapai Fire District Board need not request permission in advance. However, 
we ask that you complete a Call To Public Form for the record. The Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on 
any item raised in the Call to the Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board 
members may be permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to 
review the matter or the matter may be placed on a future agenda. Individuals may be limited to speak for three (3) 
minutes with a total of 30 minutes allotted for Call to the Public per meeting. 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Yavapai Fire District Board and 
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item 
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action. 

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes  September 20, 2016 

B. Approve Executive Session Minutes  September 20, 2016 

C. Approve General Fund Financial Statements 

D. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements 

E. Approve Transfer of September Revenues from Central Yavapai Fire District to Central Arizona Fire and Medical 
Authority in the Amount of $798,744.36 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve Resolution 201610  Single Owner Annexation  Risinger  Parcel 40101111K  8300 N. Prescott 
Ridge Road 

B. Approve Resolution 201609  2012 International Fire Code (IFC) Amendment 

7. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. 
§38431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center Drainage 

8. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues 

9. ADJOURNMENT 



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  October 11, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AMENDMENTS 

 
The Board Chairman should open the hearing by stating:  "I declare the Public Hearing 
on the Central Yavapai Fire District's 2012 International Fire Code Amendment open for 
public comment". 
 
The public hearing notification was posted in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes. 
At this time, we have not received any comments from the public. 
 
At the conclusion of the public comments, the Board Chairman states:  "I declare the 
Public Hearing to be closed". 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 

Page 2 of 76



 

 

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR SESSION 
 

September 20, 2016 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 
 

Board Chairman Rutherford called the Central Yavapai Fire District (CYFD) Board of 
Director's regular session meeting to order on Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 4:00 
p.m. at the Town of Prescott Valley, Library Auditorium, 7401 E. Civic Circle, 
Prescott Valley, Arizona. 
 
Members Present: Board Chairman Steve Rutherford, Board Clerk Bob Page, 

Board Members Darlene Packard, ViciLee Jacobs 
 

Members Absent: Board Member Tom Steele 
 

Staff: Fire Chief Scott Freitag, Assistant Chief of Administration Dave 
Tharp, Administrative Manager Susanne Dixson, Administrative 
Assistant III Laura Mowrer 

 
Others in Attendance:  Attorney Nick Cornelius attended telephonically 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Chairman Rutherford led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

 
Chairman Rutherford opened the meeting for public comments. 

 
Chairman Rutherford mentioned the passing of Bill Fain and shared condolences for 
the family. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central 
Yavapai Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion 
and possible action. 

 
A. Approve Regular Session Minutes  August 18, 2016 
B. Approve Executive Session Minutes  August 18, 2016 

Page 3 of 76



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – September 20, 2016 

Page 2 
 

 

C. Approve General Fund Financial Statements 
D. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements 
E. Transfer August Revenues from Central Yavapai Fire District to Central Arizona 

Fire and Medical Authority in the Amount of $55,669.81 
F. Approve Restatement of Correct Fire Code Amendment as Approved January 

19, 2016  Incorrect Submittal was Approved June 21, 2016 
 

Chairman Rutherford asked that Item F be removed from the Consent Agenda 
for discussion. 
 
Clerk Page made a motion to approve Consent Agenda Items A through E. 
Board Member Packard seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 

 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford 
NAYS:  None 

 
F. Approve Restatement of Correct Fire Code Amendment as Approved January 

19, 2016  Incorrect Submittal was Approved June 21, 2016 
 

Chairman Rutherford asked for clarification regarding the restatement of the Fire 
Code. 
  
Fire Marshal Chase explained that the Board had approved this fire sprinkler 
change in January; however, an incorrect document that was not updated from 
the January approval was submitted and subsequently approved in June. It was 
confirmed that this correction, as previously presented in January, is in alignment 
with the Chino Valley area fire code. 
 
It was confirmed that the correct version of the Amendment was posted but was 
not presented in the board packets for approval.  

 
Board Member Jacobs made a motion to approve Consent Agenda Item 4F. 
Clerk Page seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford 
NAYS:  None 

 
5. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
There was no discussion on this item. 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Approve Resolution 201607  Single Owner Annexation  Heller  Parcel 40101 
111V  11375 E. Indigo Road 

Page 4 of 76



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – September 20, 2016 

Page 3 
 

 

 
Board Member Packard made motion to approve Resolution 201607, Single 
Owner Annexation  Heller  Parcel 40101111V  11375 E. Indigo Road. Clerk 
Page seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford 
NAYS:  None 

 
B. Approve Resolution 201608 Single Owner Annexation  TMN Development LLC 

 40101115 
 

Clerk Page made a motion to approve Resolution 201608  Single Owner 
Annexation – TMN Development LLC  Parcel 40101115. Board Member 
Packard seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 

 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford 
NAYS:  None 
 

7. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District 
Legal Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center 
Drainage 

 
Board Member Packard made a motion to go into Executive Session. Board 
Clerk Page seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 

 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford 
NAYS:  None 

 
Chairman Rutherford recessed the public meeting to go into Executive Session at 4:08 
p.m. 

 
Clerk Page made a motion to reconvene into open session. Board Member 
Jacobs seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford 
NAYS:  None 

 
Chairman Rutherford reconvened the open session at 4:22 p.m. 
 
8. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues 
 

Page 5 of 76



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – September 20, 2016 

Page 4 
 

 

There was no discussion on this item. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Clerk Page made a motion to adjourn. Board Member Packard seconded the 
motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford 
NAYS:  None 

 
Chairman Rutherford adjourned the meeting at 4:22 p.m. 
 

 
   
 Date 
 
   
 Bob Page, Board Clerk 

Page 6 of 76



Page 9 of 76



Page 10 of 76



Page 11 of 76



Page 12 of 76



Page 13 of 76



Page 14 of 76



Page 15 of 76



Page 16 of 76



Page 17 of 76



Page 18 of 76



Page 19 of 76



Page 20 of 76



Page 21 of 76



P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
7
6



P:\Administration\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Rev Exp Graphs\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-9-30.xlsx\Rev Data

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
REVENUE

Current YTD
Month Revenue Budget

Real Estate Taxes 771,131$         14,116,233$    96.54
FDAT 8,777$             313,900$         1.10
UPP Taxes 18,298$           -$                2.29
Tech Services -$                 38,000$           0.00
Grants -$                 65,000$           0.00
Other Income 539$                -$                0.07

798,746$         14,533,133$    100.00 

Page 23 of 76



Real Estate Taxes 
96.54% 

FDAT 
1.10% 

UPP Taxes 
2.29% 

Tech Services 
0.00% Grants 

0.00% 

Other Income 
0.07% Real Estate Taxes

FDAT

UPP Taxes

Tech Services

Grants

Other Income

            CYFD   
FY 2015 - 2016 

General Fund Revenue 

Page 24 of 76



P:\Administration\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Rev Exp Graphs\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-9-30.xlsx\Exp Data

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
EXPENSES

Current Month  
Actual YTD Budget  

Audit/Accounting, 
Election, Legal, Fire 
Board Expenses

-$                           83,500$                     
0.00

Contingency -$                           -$                           0.00
Miscellaneous -$                           0.00
Fire Authority 
Funding 55,670$                     14,449,633$              100.00

55,670$                     14,533,133$              100.00

Page 25 of 76



Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board Expenses 

0.00% 

Contingency 
0.00% 

Miscellaneous 
0.00% 

Fire Authority Funding 
100.00% 

Audit/Accounting,
Election, Legal, Fire
Board Expenses

Contingency

Miscellaneous

Fire Authority
Funding

            CYFD   
FY 2015 - 2016 

General Fund Expenditures 
For the Period Ending 9/30/16 

 

Page 26 of 76



Page 27 of 76



Page 28 of 76



Page 29 of 76



CYFDStorage\Administration\Office\Fire Board\Miscellaneous\board signature page for bank reconciliation 

The Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the 

following financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, and Bank 

Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure Graphs, and 

Cash Flow Projections in compliance with A.R.S. § 48-805, 807. 

CYFD General Fund 

CYFD Bond Debt Service 

 

   
 Fire Board Chairperson Date 
 
 
 
   
 Fire Board Clerk Date 

Page 30 of 76



P
a
g
e
 3

1
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 3

4
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 3

5
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 3

6
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 3

8
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 3

9
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 4

0
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 
7
6



Page 43 of 76



Page 44 of 76



Page 45 of 76



Page 46 of 76



Page 47 of 76



Page 48 of 76



Page 49 of 76



Page 50 of 76



Page 51 of 76



Page 52 of 76



P
a
g
e
 5

3
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 5

4
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 5

5
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 5

6
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 5

7
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 5

8
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 5

9
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 6

0
 o

f 
7
6



P
a
g
e
 6

1
 o

f 
7
6



Page 62 of 76



Page 63 of 76



Page 64 of 76



Page 65 of 76



Page 66 of 76



Page 67 of 76



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  October 11, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 2016-10 - SINGLE OWNER ANNEXATION - 

RISINGER - PARCEL 401-01-111K – 8300 N. PRESCOTT RIDGE ROAD 

 
Joan Risinger is requesting her property be annexed into Central Yavapai Fire District 
(CYFD) boundaries. The parcel is contiguous to current CYFD boundaries. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve Resolution 2016-10 for Annexation of Risinger 
property, Parcel 401-01-111K, located at 8300 N. Prescott Ridge Road 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 
  

 

Page 68 of 76



WHEN RECORDED, MAIL TO: 
 
Central Yavapai Fire District 
8555 E. Yavapai Road 
Prescott Valley, Arizona  86314 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
CAPTION OF DOCUMENT: RESOLUTION 2016-10 
 

ANNEXATION - PARCEL 401-01-111K 
8300 N. PRESCOTT RIDGE ROAD - RISINGER 
 

  

Page 69 of 76



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 

 

Resolution No. 2016-10 

(Annexation – Parcel 401-01-111K – 8300 N. Prescott Ridge Road - Risinger) 

 

 A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE ELECTED BOARD OF THE CENTRAL 

YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT ORDERING A CHANGE OF THE FIRE DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES TO INCLUDE THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A” AS 

ATTACHED HERETO;  

 

WHEREAS, Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors has been presented with a 

valid request for annexation of the area of the property described in Exhibit “A” as attached 

hereto, requesting that said property be annexed into the jurisdictional boundaries of the District; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the subject property is located within Yavapai County and is contiguous to 

the boundaries of Central Yavapai Fire District as shown on the map Exhibit “B” as attached 

hereto; and  

 

WHEREAS, all other pertinent requirements of A.R.S. § 48-262 have been addressed and 

met according to law; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Central Yavapai Fire District Board has determined that the inclusion of 

the subject property within the boundaries of the Central Yavapai Fire District will benefit the 

Central Yavapai Fire District and the property owner.   

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Central Yavapai Fire District Board of 

Directors does hereby find that the proposed annexation satisfies the requirements of A.R.S. § 

48-262(I), and does hereby order the change to its boundaries to include the property described 

as set forth in the attached legal description Exhibit “A” and map Exhibit “B”. 

 

  

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of October, 2016. 

 

 

____________________________________  

Board Chairperson      

Central Yavapai Fire District    

  

 

_________________________________  

Board Clerk 

Central Yavapai Fire District 

 

 

Page 70 of 76



Exhibit A 

 

(Annexation - Parcel 401-01-111K – 8300 N. Prescott Ridge Road - Risinger) 

 

PARCEL I: 

 

All that portion of Parcel 5, COYOTE CREST AMENDED, according to the record of Survey 

recorded in Book 58 of Land Surveys, Page 64, Records of Yavapai County, Arizona, described 

as follows: 

 

BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of said Parcel 5; 

 

Thence South 17 degrees, 00 minutes, 41 seconds West, along the East line of said Parcel 5, 

246.55 feet; 

 

Thence North 62 degrees, 29 minutes, 26 seconds West, 504.44 feet; 

 

Thence North 17 degrees, 00 minutes, 41 seconds East, 280.63 feet to a point on the North line 

of said Parcel 5; 

 

Thence South 58 degrees, 44 minutes, 13 seconds East, along the North line, 511.75 feet to the 

POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

PARCEL II: 

 

A 50.00 foot Easement for ingress, egress and public utilities over, under and across all that 

portion of Parcel 5, COYOTE CREST AMENDED, according to the record of Survey recorded 

in Book 58 of Land Surveys, Page 64, Records of Yavapai County, Arizona lying 25.00 feet on 

each side of the following described centerline: 

 

COMMENCING at the Northwest corner of said Parcel 5 marked with a found one half inch 

rebar L.S. 13011; 

 

Thence South 58 degrees, 44 minutes, 13 seconds East (Basis of Bearings for this legal 

description) along the North line of said Parcel 5, 448.25 feet to a found one-half inch rebar L.S. 

23383; 

 

Thence South 17 degrees, 00 minutes, 41 seconds West, 280.63 feet to a found one-half inch 

rebar, L.S. 23383, and the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

 

Thence South 62 degrees, 29 minutes, 26 seconds East, 504.44 feet to a point on the East line of 

said Parcel 5 and the end of said Easement, being also a point on the centerline of Prescott Ridge 

road. 

 

EXCEPT any portion lying within Parcel I above. 

Page 71 of 76



YE
AR

LIN
G

DR

HARLEY DR

INDIGO RD PR
ES

CO
TT

 R
ID

GE
 R

D

HOWLING LN

LIL
Y B

OB
 LN

BL
ES

SIN
G 

LN

STATE ROUTE 89A

401-01-111N

401-01-111G

401-01-122J

401-01-123M

401-01-124U
401-01-124G

401-01-122K

401-01-117A

401-01-122G

800-20-033E

401-01-111T

401-01-124L

401-01-122E

401-01-119E

401-01-124T

401-01-111S

401-01-123F

401-01-120A

401-01-119G 401-01-123C

401-01-122H

401-01-111K

401-01-123A

401-01-111D

401-01-111F

401-01-119C

401-01-111H

401-01-124M

401-01-111E

401-01-111Q

800-20-032G

401-01-121Z

401-01-122A

401-01-133D

401-01-117N

401-01-125A

800-10-030X

401-01-130B

401-01-117M

401-01-130C401-01-123G

401-01-123L

401-01-130E

401-01-131K

401-01-131J

401-01-131U

800-10-030Y

401-01-130D

S21-T15N-R01E

Date Created: 10/3/2016

EXHIBIT B

.

PR
ES

CO
TT

RID
GE

RD

HWY 89A

FAIN RD
CENTRAL 

YAVAPAI FD

¬«89A

AREA 
ENLARGED

0 0.2 0.40.1 Miles

Proposed 
Annexation

CENTRAL 
YAVAPAI FD

Page 72 of 76



P
a
g
e
 7

3
 o

f 
7
6



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  October 11, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 2016-09 – 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE 

(IFC) AMENDMENT 

 
It is recommended that the 2012 International Fire Code Appendix D, Table D103.4 be 
amended to read as follows: 
 

In lieu of the required 96-foot diameter, a cul-de-sac with an 82-foot diameter 
drivable surface with no parking signs posted throughout may be allowed if 
approved by the fire code official. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve Resolution 2016-09 for 2012 International Fire Code 
Amendment 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 
 

2012 International Fire Code Amendment 
 

Resolution No. 2016-09 
 

 
APPENDIX D  
 
Table D103.4 is amended to read as follows: 

 
In lieu of the required 96-foot diameter, a cul-de-sac with an 82-foot diameter drivable 
surface with no parking signs posted throughout may be allowed if approved by the fire 
code official. 
  



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-09 
 

A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CENTRAL YAVAPAI 
FIRE DISTRICT AMENDING THE 2012 EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE 
CODE. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Central Yavapai Fire District did, on or about, June 18, 2013, 
adopt the 2012 International Fire Code together with certain amendments thereto; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Central Yavapai Fire District is authorized, pursuant to A.R.S. § 
48-805(B)(6) to adopt a nationally recognized fire code and amend or revise the 
adopted code. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Central Yavapai Fire District wishes to amend the 2012 Edition 
of the International Fire Code to provide for a more uniform practice and enforcement of 
the Fire Code, consistent and together with various other enforcement agencies with 
whom Central Yavapai Fire District may interact; and 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Central Yavapai Fire District hereby amends the 
2012 Edition of the International Fire Code, Appendix D, Table D103.4  
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this resolution is for any reason held to be unconstitutional; such decision 
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this resolution. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution and the rules, regulations, 
provisions, amendments, requirements, orders and matters established and adopted 
hereby shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after the date of its 
approval. 
 
 RESOLVED and ADOPTED this 18th day of October, 2016. 
 
 

  
 Board Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Board Clerk 


	Agenda
	Public Hearing - Fire Code Amendment Coversheet.pdf
	2016 9 20 Central Yavapai Minutes Draft.pdf
	2016 9 20 Central Yavapai Minutes EXECUTIVE Draft.pdf
	General Fund.pdf
	Bond Debt.pdf
	Annexation - Risinger.pdf
	Resolution 2016-09 CENTRAL - 2012 IFC Amendment 10-18-16.pdf
	Coversheet and Res 2016-09 CENTRAL - 2012 IFC Amendment 10-18-16.pdf
	Fire Code Amendment Coversheet
	Resolution 2016-09 CENTRAL - 2012 IFC Amendment 10-18-16




